June 29, 1936.

Deutsehe Zollbest.

Messrs, Beach Foufidry LimiteRl,

Ottawa, Ont,.

Dear Sirs,
In reply to your inquiry of June 20th, I

regret to eay that this office is prevented by exist-

~ ing regulations from giving authentic information as
regards customs duties in Germany. I would suggest
that you address your inquiry to the Canadian Trade
Commissioner at Hamburg 1, Moenckebergetr.3l, who will
undoubtedly be in a positlion to procure the desired in-
formation for you, and who ;111 also acquaint you with:
current Cerman regulations congcerning the payment forf
goods imported. All imports into Germany are subject \
to & forelgn exchange permit, without which payment fmn 
goods bought cannot be effected.

Yours very truly,

for L.Kempff ‘
8/D German Consul Cenerals 4



